DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

#% GEORGIA

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION
S T MARK WHLLIAMS - DAVID CLARK
COMMISSIONER CHIEF ENGINEER

February 1, 2016

Mr. John King Ill, County Administrator
Gordon County Administration Building
201 North Wall Street

Calhoun, Georgia 30701

Re: Resaca Battlefield Historic Site Construction Project

Dear Mr. King,

This letter shall serve as the official letter of completion for the Resaca Battlefield
Historic Site project as requested. In accordance with the December 23, 2009
Intergovernmental Agreement and the March 17, 2010 letter from Commission Chairman
Alvin Long, the Georgia Department of Natural Resources Engineering & Construction
Section has satisfactorily completed all work for the historic site amenities shown in the
Pond and Company March 7, 2012 detail drawings and specifications except where field
conditions mandated a modification. We hereby return the site to you for your occupation
and operation.

We appreciate your interest and cooperation in managing and interpreting this site
and look forward to a satisfactory relationship for many years while allowing the public to
access and enjoy this historic site.

Sincerely,

Janmes 1. Evdasng

James Toby Evans LEED AP

Deputy Chief

Engineering and Construction

Georgia Department of Natural Resources

cc:  Kyle Pearson
Michael Roy
Joe Yeager
James Ledbetter
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